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From: Belinda Crowe _._._.__. .__. _._.__._.GRO 

Sent: 05 August 2014 17:23 
To: Swil, Jonathan 
Cc: Belinda Crowe 
Subject: Second Sight report 
Attachments: Part Two - DRAFT.pdf 

Importance: High 

Jonathan 
Here is Second Sight's draft. They have given us 48 hrs to comment on the facts and then they will consider and 
send a further draft round for 'representations' 

Would it be possible for you to be able to let us have something by tomorrow? We will clearly use both 
opportunities to respond but I would like to get as many points in on the first cut as we can. 

Best wishes 
Belinda 

Belinda Crowe 

148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ 

GRO i Postline:[ GRO ._._._._._._._._._._. 
GRO 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named 
recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have 
received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any 
views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 
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